COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 19, 2017

Jim Helmericks

Glacier Gravel Products
995 Hwy 3

Durango, CO 81301

Re: J & J Pit, Revision Denial, Permit No. M-1985-001, Technical Revision Denial, TR-1
Dear Mr. Helmericks:

On January 19, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety considered your request for the J & J Pit,
addressing the following:

- Revise/replace Exhibits C, D and L, Supplement Exhibit E, add Geotechnical Stability Exhibit and
clarify the original application

The Division has denied your Technical Revision request because the items outlined in the September 16, 2016
Adequacy Review were not addressed. The original due date for submittal of adequacy response was extended
per your request to December 19, 2016. That deadline is now 30 days past due. Therefore, the current
conditions and stipulations of the above listed permit remain in effect.

An inspection to evaluate the required financial warranty for the above listed site is forthcoming. | will contact
you to schedule the inspection as soon as conditions allow. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel
free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas J. West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc: Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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